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Name and address of person(s) or business(es) this item affects:
Rotolo Consultants, Inc.
38001 Brownsvillage Rd. Slidell, LA 70460 [Headquarters]
6800 US-280 Alexander City, AL 35010 [Regional Office]

City of Auburn

Description of item under consideration
Resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute a contract with Rotolo Consultants, Inc., to perform
comprehensive landscape maintenance at the I-85 Interchange of Exit 57 (Bent Creek Road) in the
amount of $54,647.82. The contract is for services rendered between April 1, 2024, and March 31,
2025, and allows for two (2) one (1) year renewals at the City’s discretion.

Why is Council action needed? 
City Council action is needed to authorize purchases in excess of $30,000.

Is this a budgeted item?: Yes



Public Works Department   4277 Wire Road, Suite 300   Auburn, Alabama 36832
(334) 501-3000 www.auburnalabama.org

MEMORANDUM

TO:   Megan McGowen Crouch, City Manager
  

THROUGH: Keith Williams, Executive Director of Public Services

FROM:    Daniel Ballard, Public Works Director

DATE:    February 23, 2024

SUBJECT:  Landscape Maintenance of I-85 Interchange at Exit 57 (Bent Creek Road)

The Public Works Department is requesting City Council approval to enter a contract with Rotolo 
Consultants, Inc, for the provision of landscape maintenance services at the I-85 Interchange at Exit 57
(Bent Creek Road). Landscape maintenance at this interchange is necessary to comply with an existing 
cooperative maintenance agreement with the Alabama Department of Transportation, and is necessary 
to maintain safe and aesthetically pleasing gateways and corridors to the City. 

The City of Auburn solicited bids from area contractors for the costs of labor, equipment, and materials 
necessary to complete the annual Landscape Maintenance of I-85 Interchange at Exit 57.  The following 
bids were received on February 15, 2024:

Contractor: Base Bid Price/Base + Alternates Price:
Cutting Edge Lawn Care, LLC     $43,560/$69,860
Rotolo Consultants, Inc. $29,455.83/$54,647.82

In consideration of the bids received, the approved budget, and the need for the elected alternates 
identified as Items 03, 04, 05, 06, 07, 08, and 09, I recommend execution of a contract with Rotolo 
Consultants, Inc., in the amount $54,647.82/year for this project.  The contract is for services rendered
between April 1, 2024, through March 31, 2025, and allows for two (2) one (1) year renewals at the City’s 
discretion.



RESOLUTION NO.  ________________

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Auburn has determined that it is in the best 

interest of the City of Auburn to maintain safe and attractive landscaping on its interstate 

interchanges, for the purpose of enhancing the aesthetic quality of the City’s principal corridors 

and gateways; and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Auburn authorized a cooperative maintenance 

agreement with the Alabama Department of Transportation, committing the City of Auburn to 

maintaining the I-85 interchange at Exit 57 in a clean and attractive appearance; and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Auburn has solicited sealed bids, as required 

under Alabama law, for the costs of labor, materials, and equipment necessary to complete the 

annual Landscape Maintenance of I-85 Interchange at Exit 57; and

WHEREAS, Rotolo Consultants, Inc., submitted the lowest responsive bid, with a base bid 

of $29,455.83, and totaling $54,647.82 with elected alternates.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Auburn, Alabama,

does hereby authorize the City Manager to execute a landscape maintenance contract with Rotolo 

Consultants, Inc., to provide comprehensive landscape maintenance of the I-85 Interchange at 

Exit 57. 

ADOPTED AND APPROVED by the City Council of the City of Auburn, Alabama, this the 

12th day of March 2024.

____________________________
                                                            Mayor

ATTEST:

____________________________
City Manager


































































































